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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Amber Cannon <ACannon@yatespetroleum.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2014 8:37 AM
To: Pair, Randal
Cc: Amos, James; dwhitloc@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Katie Parker; Lupe 

Carrasco; Ernesto Rios (ernesto.rios@energytransfer.com); Bob Asher
Subject: RE: Core Sampling

Mr. Pair, 
 
We are scheduled to have the core rig next week (1/13‐1/17) for sampling.  At this time we can’t give an exact date or 
time that the rig will be at a particular location for sampling.  We have four sites to sample just south of Artesia before 
moving to the Livingston Ridge/Martha/Dolores areas.  I will only be able to send an email out the day before we move 
out here.  As soon as I am aware of date and time, I will let you know.   
 
Thanks, 
Amber    
 
From: Pair, Randal [mailto:rpair@blm.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 6:22 PM 
To: Bob Asher 
Cc: Amos, James; dwhitloc@blm.gov; (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); (Randy.Dade@state.nm.us); Katie Parker; Lupe 
Carrasco; Amber Cannon 
Subject: Re: Core Sampling 
 
Bob & Amber - 
What is the status of this work? When is it scheduled? 
 
 
Randal "Randy" Pair 
Envir. Protection Specialist - Realty Compliance 
office: 575.234.6240 
cell: 575.361.0062 
email: rpair@blm.gov 
 

On Mon, Dec 16, 2013 at 8:06 AM, Bob Asher <BobA@yatespetroleum.com> wrote: 

Jim, 

  

Yes we will. 

  

Thank you. 
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Robert Asher 

Yates Petroleum Corporation 

boba@yatespetroleum.com 

  

From: Amos, James [mailto:jamos@blm.gov]  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 6:42 AM 
To: Bob Asher 
Cc: dwhitloc@blm.gov; (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); (Randy.Dade@state.nm.us); rpair@blm.gov; Katie Parker; Lupe 
Carrasco; Amber Cannon 
Subject: Re: Core Sampling 

  

Thanks for the update. When you get the actual date/time, let us know. 

  

thanks, 

  

On Fri, Dec 13, 2013 at 3:58 PM, Bob Asher <BobA@yatespetroleum.com> wrote: 

Jim, 

  

Per our telephone conversation this morning, Friday, December 13, 2013, I informed you that our 
scheduled core sampling events for the week of 12/16/2013 through 12/20/2013 has been cancelled by 
the contractor due to delays in the current projects that they are performing. These sampling events 
included Federal locations within the Martha AIK Federal leases and the Livingston Ridge SWD Water 
System. I informed Mike Bratcher by means of a voicemail for the delay in these and State of New Mexico 
locations that sampling was to occur. With the pending holidays and other prior events, Yates will 
schedule for the new sampling events for the week of the 13th of January 2014. Because of the 
unavailability of other contractors that can core sample, Yates would prefer to utilize Talon. 

  

If there are any questions, please contact me. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Robert Asher 
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NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor 

Yates Petroleum Corporation 

105 S. 4th Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 

575-748-4217 (Office) 

575-365-4021 (Cell) 

  

  

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version.  

 
 
 

  

--  

 Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately.  

James A. Amos 
Bureau of Land Management 
Carlsbad Field Office 
Supervisory Environmental Protection Specialist 
620 East Greene Street 
Carlsbad, NM. 88220 
Office:  (575) 234-5909 
Fax:  (575) 234-5927 
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Cell:  (575) 361-2648 
E-mail: jamos@blm.gov 

 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version.  

 
 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you are not the 
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the 
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E‐mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error‐free 
as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The 
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a 
result of e‐mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard‐copy version.  


